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20 March 1979

instmments of Monetary Polic

Tharnk you for your letter of Bth March
sbout the llma in reply to Adm's note of
Nerch 5th,

I syres vith your recomsendations and
hove ssked Ceroline to get in touch with you
snd Adem to set wp a weeting after the Budqet
— yith Gerdon Pepper { will be sesing hil
befere the Mgat as vell, | will awalt the
pralisinary snalysis fros Adam and George

Rt Hon $ir Geoffre Howe OC WP



®
MHT

Can you please
read these two letters.
Shall | arrange a
meeting with you and
Gordon Pepper and
beoffrey Howe after
the Budget?

18 March




16 Nerch 1879

! = witing to acknovledge
iotter of Narch 8th %o Nrs
tcher sbout instruments of
Nonetery Policy,

| | &8 going te bring this
b o at ¢ diary soeting on
- 'w'nr ﬁ“!::u | 'ﬂ},h t 1nt;ttmh
) =‘“ a2 possible seeting

with Peppar,
Yours sincerely,

. Miss Coroline Stephens




